Memo CP-D/271

To: Distribution 11 September 1996

From: H. Wienke, O.Schwerer

Subject: Proposed quantity PAR,AKE,G for dictionary 36

We propose the following addition to dictionary 36:
PAR,AKE, G Average gamma-ray energy for a specific group of gammas

It is used in entry 30822 (on TRANS 3100 to be transmitted) where average gamma
energies as a function of the energy of the inelastically emitted neutrons are
given.

Distribution:

SMTP% "DUNFORD@BNLND2 . DNE . BNL . GOV"
SMTP% "MCLANE@BNLND2 . DNE . BNL . GOV"
SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR"
SMTP%"KONIECZNY@NEA.FR"

SMTP% "MANOKHIN@CJD.OBNINSK. SU"
SMTP%"OLGAQCJD.OBNINSK.SU"
SMTP%"CHUKREEV@CAJAD.KIAE.SU"
SMTP%"CBETAGCAJAD.KIAE.SU"

SMTP% "VARLAMOVE@CDFE .NPI.MSU. SU"
SMTP%"CHIBAGEARTH.SGU.AC.JP"

SMTP% "KATOEGNUCL . PHYS.HOKUDAI .AC.JP"
SMTP% " TENDOW@POSTMAN . RIKEN.GO.JP"
SMTP% " TONG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN"

SMTP% " TARKANYI@ATOMKI . HU"
SMTP%"KIKUCHI@QCRACKER.TOKAT .JAERI.GO.JP"

NDS:

SMTP%"AUNGERIPO1l.IAEA.OR.AT"
ARCILLA

LAMMER

LEMMEL

OBLOZINSKY

PASHCHENKO

SCHWERER

WIENKE





